

PERSONAL PARTICULARS

Name : Francis Boroa Anguyoz
Profession : Quantity Surveyor
Nationality : Ugandan
Date of Birth : 15th July 1983
Name of Firm : Buildcost Associates
Position in Firm : Senior Quantity Surveyor

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Mr. Anguyoz is a Senior Quantity Surveyor with Buildcost Associates with Seven (7) years experience.

He worked as a trainee with Emmaus Foundation, where he gained Knowledge and valuable experience in various aspects of construction methods and technology.

He also worked with Survecon Associates during his internship and gained immense experience in preparation of Bills of Quantities, Taking off, Site measurements and verification of payment certificates.

He equally worked as a quantity surveyor with Dott Services Ltd after his Course. During this time he gained experience in project management, material procurement, preparation of Interim and final valuations, analysis of contract conditions and tendering.

He later on joined Buildcost Associates in December 2008 as an Assistant quantity surveyor where he has gained experience in preparation of Bills of Quantities, Interim Valuations, Variations and Financial Appraisals. He has virtually been involved in various aspects of Quantity Surveying work. In 2011, he was promoted to Quantity Surveyor where upon he has continued to develop professionally in the field of Quantity Surveying.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Graduate Member of the Institute of Quantity Surveyors of Uganda (ISU) Registration No. 360

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Year	University	Certificates/Degree
2007	Kyambogo University	Bachelor of Science (Building Economics) Hons.

WORK EXPERIENCE

January 2014 – To-Date	: Buildcost Associates	Senior Quantity Surveyor
January 2011 – 2013	: Buildcost Associates	Quantity Surveyor
December 2008 – Dec 2010	: Buildcost Associates	Assistant Quantity Surveyor
Feb 2007 – Nov 2008	: Dott Services Ltd Construction Company Ltd	Quantity Surveyor
July – September (2006)	: Survecon Associates	Quantity Surveying Intern
July – September (2005)	: Survecon Associates	Quantity Surveying Intern
July – September (2004)	: Emmaus Foundation	Building Construction Works Intern

A short categorized list of projects follows, showing a representative range of schemes in which he has been involved.

JANUARY 2011 – TO DATE – QUANTITY SURVEYOR– BUILDCOST ASSOCIATES, KAMPALA, UGANDA

	<i>NAME OF PROJECT</i>	<i>COMPLETION</i>	<i>PROJECT COST (US\$)</i>	<i>CLIENT</i>	<i>FINANCIER</i>
1.	Office Development on Plot 78 Luthuli Avenue Bugolobi For Acacia Place Limited	Pre- Contract	4,000,000	Acacia Place Limited	Client
2.	UNES 2-UTC Kyema, Kichwamba & Bushenyi	Pre- Contract		Ministry of Education & Sports	Client
3.	Nakaseke Technical Institute	Pre- Contract	3,000,000	Ministry of Education and Sports	Client
4.	Entebbe Airport Terminal Building	Pre- Contract	42,176,000	Civil Aviation Authority	Client
5.	DFCU Interior Fit- Out at DFCU Towers	Under Construction	4,000,000	DFCU Bank Limited	Client
6.	Office Development on Plot 9 Portal Avenue Kampala	Under Construction	4,010,000	Cean Investments Limited	Client
7.	Civil Service College Jinja	Under Construction	3,426,900	Ministry of Public Service	Client
8.	CBA Bank Branch and Head Office At Tweed Towers	January 2013	1,707,540	Commercial Bank of Africa Limited	Client
9.	Lender's Monitoring Surveyor/Technical Advisor For The Acacia Mall Project	February 2014	28,298,800	Stanbic Bank (U) Limited	Client
10.	ADB 4 Education Project (PPETP) – Lot 4	Under Construction	10,131,500	Government of Uganda – Ministry of Education & Sports	ADB
11.	Office Development On Plot 6 Acacia Avenue	Under Construction	5,020,000	Acacia Mall Place	Client
12.	Church Plaza On Plot 17 Edward Avenue Masaka	Pre- Contract	1,700,000	The West Buganda Diocese Development Company Limited	Client
13.	Renovations To Warehouse Block At Bat Head Office On Spring Road Industrial Area For Bat	March 2013	53,000	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
14.	Proposed Roof Leakage Repairs To Administration Block At Bat Head Office On Spring Road Kampala	February 2013	100,000	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
15.	Bat Kampala Toilet Blocks	March 2013	199,900	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
16.	Proposed Office Fit- Out For NC Bank Limited at Rwenzori Towers – Building Kampala – Uganda	June 2012	817,000	NiC Bank Limited	Client
17.	Proposed Clinic Fit out at Bat Kampala For Bat Uganda Limited	March 2012	82,000	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
18.	BAT Kampala Warehouses Refurbishment	Under Construction	500,000	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
19.	BAT Offices and Warehouse at Hoima Central Purchasing Point	June 2012	1,000,000	British American Tobacco Uganda	Client
20.	KCB Uganda Projects, Extension to KCB Head Offices on 7th Floor Commercial Plaza, Kampala Road	August 2011	124,000	KCB Bank Uganda Ltd	Client
21.	Hospitals & Health Centers – Lot 3	Pre-Contract	184,000,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	Client
22.	Hospitals & Health Centers – Lot 2	Under Construction	150,688,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	Client
23.	The Proposed Learning Centre for Infectious Diseases Institute (IDI) at Makerere	Under Construction	8,000,000	Infectious Diseases Institute (IDI)	CDC/USAID
24.	CORSU Phase 2	April 2012	790,000	CORSU – Rehabilitation Hospital	Client
25.	Rock City Investments – Development in Juba, Southern Sudan	Pre-Contract Stage Only	200,000,000	Rock City Investments	Client
26.	Proposed Apartments on Plot 73, Circular Road Entebbe	December 2012	5,000,000	Askar Investments Ltd	Client
27.	Proposed Office Development For DFCU Bank on Plot 26, Kyadondo Road, Kampala	September 2013	8,000,000	DFCU Bank (U) Ltd	Client
28.	Office Development on Plot 20 Nakasero Road for Hoid Establishments Ltd	August 2013	4,500,000	Hoid Establishments Ltd	Client
29.	Mulago Hospital Refurbishment	Pre- Contract	60,000,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	ADB/GOU
30.	External Works for the External Services and Training Office Block for National Water & Sewage Corporation	April 2010	615,000	National water & Sewage Corporation	Client

31.	Proposed Estates Master Development Plan For Uganda Management Institute	March 2011	5,000,000	Uganda Management Institute	Client
32.	Proposed Offices and Improvements to Existing 8 Units at Lugogo	March 2011	925,000	Lugogo Developments ltd	Client
33.	Proposed New Offices for Pine Investments Limited, Rwenzori Towers	March 2012	17,500,000	Pine Investments Limited	Client
34.	Proposed Refurbishment of Chobe Safari Lodge	March 2010	6,509,000	Chobe Safari lodge limited	Client
35.	Construction of 6No. Mental Health Units at Moroto Lira, Mbale, Jinja, mubende & Masaka	January 2010	3,350,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	ADF
36.	Construction supervision of 13 No. Health Centers in Ntugamo, Bushenyi and Kabale	April 2011	6,000,000	Government of Uganda (Ministry of Health)	ADF
37.	Proposed Residential Developments (Sekama Apartments)	Pre-Contract Stage Only	9,260,000	Sekama (U) Limited	Client
38.	Proposed Banana Processing Plant, Quality Assurance Laboratory and Related Services for PIBID	Under Construction	11,500,000	Government of Uganda	Client
39.	Proposed Orthopaedic Hospital at Kisubi, Entebbe Road Phase One	November 2009	4,000,000	CORSU (Comprehensive Rehabilitation Services in Uganda)	Client

FEBRUARY 2007 – NOVEMBER 2008: QUANTITY SURVEYOR DOTT SERVICES LTD, KAMPALA, UGANDA

	NAME OF PROJECT	COMPLETION	PROJECT COST (US\$)	CLIENT	FINANCIER
1	Emergency Rehabilitation Works In Juba (Lot 5)	Under Construction	18,000,000	Government of Southern Sudan	Client
2.	Proposed Construction of 24 Seed Schools (Lot 1)	Under Construction	3,000,000	Government of Uganda	ADF
3.	Construction of Offices and Houses for UWA (Lot 1 Murchison Falls)	Under Construction	2,500,000	Government of Uganda	World Bank
4.	Construction of Offices and Houses for UWA (Lot 4 Queen Elizabeth National Park)	Under Construction	2,000,000	Government of Uganda	World Bank

JULY – SEPTEMBER 2006 – QUANTITY SURVEYING INTERN, SURVECON ASSOCIATES KAMPALA, UGANDA

	NAME OF PROJECT	COMPLETION	PROJECT COST (US\$)	CLIENT	FINANCIER
1.	Proposed Relocation of Shimoni Demonstration and PTC schools	Pre-Contract	16,000,000	Government of Uganda	Client
2.	Proposed Renovations at Makerere Faculty of Economics	Pre-Contract	1,500,000	Makerere University Council	Client

LANGUAGES

	SPEAKING	READING	WRITING
ENGLISH	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
KISWAHILI	Good	Fair	Fair
LUGANDA	Fair	Fair	Fair
LUGBARA	Good	Fair	Fair

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this biodata correctly describes my qualifications, my experience and myself.

Signature

Date

